ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 9, 2005
3:21 p.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
Representative Pete Kott
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representati ve Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative David CGuttenberg

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al l menbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR
HOUSE BI LL NO. 31
"An Act relating to the presunption of coverage for a workers'
conpensation claim for disability as a result of certain
di seases for certain occupations.”
- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 31
SHORT TITLE. WORKERS COWP: | LLNESS PRESUMPTI ON
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) ANDERSON

01/ 10/ 05 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 30/ 04

01/ 10/ 05 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 10/ 05 (H L&C, HES, FIN

02/ 09/ 05 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

JON BI TTNER, St af f

Represent ati ve Ander son

Al askan State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 31 on behalf of the sponsor,
Represent ati ve Ander son.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -1- February 9, 2005



M KE DAVI DSON, Firefighter

Anchor age Fire Departnent

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of HB 31.

M KE DRYGAS, President

Al aska Professional Firefighter Association

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of HB 31.

DAVE BODDY, Firefighter

Juneau/ Dougl as Fire Depart nment

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of HB 31.

SUSAN DANI ELS, Vice President

Wor ker s Conpensati on

Nort hern Adjusters

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified against HB 31.

BRAD THOMPSON, Director

Di vi sion of R sk Managenent

Depart ment of Adm nistration

Al aska State Governnent

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 31.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
CHAI R TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Conmerce Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 3:21:33 PM Represent ati ves
Crawford, Ledoux, Kott, and Anderson were present at the call to
order. Representati ves Rokeberg, Lynn, and Guttenberg arrived

as the nmeeting was in progress.
HB 31- WORKERS' COWP: | LLNESS PRESUMPTI ON

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the only order of business would
be "HOUSE BILL NO 31 "An Act relating to the presunption of
coverage for a workers' conpensation claim for disability as a
result of certain diseases for certain occupations.”

JON BITTNER, Staff to Representative Anderson, Alaskan State

Legi sl ature, announced that House Bill 31 is a presunption of
illness bill that addresses sone concerns that first responders
and firefighters face on a regular basis. He began with an

outline of the bill.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 2- February 9, 2005



3:22: 46 PM

VR. BITTNER first described subsection a, which defines
presunptive of illness as bei ng t he presunption of
epidemological 1link of an Energency Medical Service (EM)
career and environment to eventual disease outbreak wthin
individuals. Statistically, it has been proven that EMS workers
have a higher incidence of certain types of cancers and other
mal adies than the general public as a result of their work

envi ronment . Subsection b is specific to firemen and the snoke
t hey inhale. Subsection ¢ deals with all the first responders
and blood born pathogens. Subsection d deals wth the

exceptions this presunption. Subsection e deals with conpliance
rul es and exceptions.

3:24:18 PM

M KE DAVIDSON Firefighter, Anchorage Fire Departnent, stated
t hat this bill IS i mport ant because it of fers sone
[ epi dem ol ogi cal] presunptions as to how certain illnesses have
ari sen. There is statistical evidence to show that certain
illnesses are directly attributable to work environnent and fire
suppression activities. One of the problenms with the current
insurance environnent is in regard to causation. Oten,

i nsurance conpani es ask what fire or activity caused the cancer
or malady, which is |like asking a snoker what cigarette caused
his lung cancer. This link cannot be nade and is illogical. He
stated that the group he represents is trying to create
reasonable and smart legislation that rightly recognizes that

there is clear and direct evidence illustrating the |[|inkage
between firefighting to illnesses that many of us suffer from
He pointed out that the nunber one goal for the future is to
have no illness being suffered as a direct result of the

occupati on.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked M. Davidson, with respect to all firenen
associations, if there was support.

MR. DAVI DSON answered that assuredly there was support.

3:27:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD first stated that he was very nuch in
favor of this bill, and then inquired as to the proposed wording
changes.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 3- February 9, 2005



MR. DAVI DSON answered that there was sone concern, but asserted

that the bill is not intended to nodify current workers

conpensati on. The bill is designed to provide presunption for
certain illnesses or diseases that are contracted by enployees
in certain occupations. He then stated that it seened pretty

clear in the current |anguage and he wanted to nake the intent
perfectly clear what their intent is and what it is not.

3:28: 54 PM

MR. DAVIDSON finished by stating that though he was aware of
concerns and needed | anguage changes, he had nothing to submt
at this tine.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWCORD pointed out that it would be nice to
make those changes before the bill noves out of commttee.

MR. DAVI DSON pointed out that one of the changes he wanted to
see was |ocated on page 1, l[ine 9, where the word
"preponderance' is used to describe nedical evidence. He stated
that he wanted this changed to "clear and convincing", which
better defines what is necessary to rebut an insurance claim
refusal. He pointed out that, not wthstanding AS 23.30.120,
that firefighters are not advocating any nodification of this
statute. However firefighters are trying to indicate that there
clear links to illnesses being suffered by EMS personnel and
t his occupati on.

3:31: 20 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD indicated that the conceptual anendnment
would create ‘'intent' |anguage, which would supplenment the
exi sting | anguage. He then stated that this is sonmething that
the commttee could do if it agreed.

CHAIR ANDERSON stated t hat whi |l e he under st ood what
Representative Crawford was saying, he clarified that intent
| anguage should target first responders and their specific
[ epi dem ol ogi cal] concerns, and not change workers conpensation
| aws.

MR. DAVI DSON responded by stating that he understood what Chair
Anderson was saying and that the reason he said what he said was
that he did not want to suggest sonething that he was not fully
sure about inserting the phrase. Conceptual ly, however, this
is, he said, language that is needed by the bill to address the
concerns of the EMS industry of Al aska.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 4- February 9, 2005



CHAI R ANDERSON iterated that although he is the sponsor of the
bill, he did so at the behest of the Firefighters Association of
Al aska. He then stated that if the association has not been
able to review the | anguage, then the best thing to do is to do
this via the commttee process. He announced that there are
three other commttees poised to hear the bill and asked whet her
M. Davidson would m nd going through this process wthout the
addi ti onal |anguage at this point.

3:33: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG referring to page 2, paragraphs (2)
and (3), asked what happens after 60 nonths, the tine given in

the bill that will cover individuals and allow them to stil
evoke their experience with EMS as an epidemological link to
any illness that mght occur. He then asked what happened to

t he individual whose disease nmanifests past this specified tine
par anet er .

MR. DAVIDSON asserted that this bill qualifies you for a
presunption, and shifts the burden to the enployer to prove that
the illness has a causative agent that is beyond the inpact of

the individual's tine in the EMs. After 60 nonths separation,
they lose the benefit of presunption, however, and the burden
shifts back to the enpl oyee.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG, referring to paragraph (3) on page 2,
asked, in lieu of the 10 years of service that is required for
the presunption to take place, an individual takes a fall and is
not able get the required ten years for coverage.

MR. DAVI DSON answered that it was witten this way because the

research did not indicate that any of the illnesses occurred
until ten years of service were put in by the EMS personnel.
Certainly there are cancers that can be prolific after much |ess
time. Such cancers manifest thenselves after exposure to

greater than normal levels of radiation for which presunptive
| anguage isn’t necessary since this kind of epidemological
event and its etiological root is quite evident. Right now, he
said, the comittee is talking about |ong-term exposure to
mul tiple events.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked what the exposure rate is over
various time frames.

3:37:34 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 5- February 9, 2005



MR. DAVI DSON asserted that an individual does not qualify for
this if he does not have 10 years in the service. He continued
to say that although this presunptive clause, you can still file
a claim If a manifestation of cancer or other |ife-threatening
event occurs and a physician can vouch for the condition and
possible etiology, the individual can file a claim St udi es
have inplicated |ong-term exposure, but short-term exposure
sinply does not conme up in the literature.

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that he thought this was a good
guestion, and he pointed out that it showed prudence on the part
of the sponsoring group to cover itself when it cane to people's
ability to obtain health coverage for any disease that nmay arise
after a year or two of |eaving the EMS occupational industry.

3:38: 51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG relayed a concern he received from a
person on the ad hoc conmttee who conplained about the
underwiting that certain enployers have done in favor of
wor kers' conpensation coverage instead of self-insured coverage.
He then stated that his biggest concern is the |anguage in
subsection (c), starting on line 22. He explained that it seens
to be nonexclusive for the firefighters and is seemngly open to
anyone that works in the nedical field. He added that by
reading it this way, the bill's scope is enornous.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if this was inadvertent or purposeful.

MR. DAVI DSON responded that his group did not want to exclude
prof essional groups that are also part of the energency response
t eam Firefighters are part of this team and the report on
cancer is specific to their particular work environnment.

MR. DAVI DSON continued by stating that other emergency response
prof essi ons, such as paranedics, EMI's, and police officers, are
just as likely to have a hostile work environnment. He concl uded
by stating that he disagreed with Representative Rokeberg and
felt that other EMS occupations are clearly covered by the bil
and were in mnd when the bill was witten.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that this could nmean that tens of
t housands of individuals would possibly be covered by this bil
and this bill could have huge ramfications for the state. He
poi nted out that every nedical provider in one form or another
could qualify for this etiological presunption

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 6- February 9, 2005



CHAI R ANDERSON said that the commttee needed to be careful and
assess this point.

3:42:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX stated that she was confused about
Subsection (b), and asked if it mnmeant that the terns of the
presunption gives you three nonths for every year of service
topping off at 60 nont hs of presunption coverage.

MR. DAVIDSON stated that the reason this was included in the
bill was to give an epidemological presunption, not to
guarantee health coverage itself. He reiterated there is not
enough evidence to show that short-term enpl oyment woul d warrant
60 nonths of coverage. Those working for a shorter duration
will have to go through the traditional route of workers
conpensation since there was no evidence for giving a
presunption for di sease manifestation.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX i nquired at what poi nt di sease
mani festation evident in the person is used for equating the
nmedi al problemw th tinme worked.

3:44: 22 PM

MR. DAVI DSON stated that the best way to look at this would be
the exanple of benzene exposure, which is a highly carcinogenic
compound, and fire suppressi on activities, whi ch al so
contributes highly carcinogenic elenents to the individual's
body over tine. There is not an exact |evel of exposure that is
linked to cancer; it is specific to the individual and the |eve

of exposure over tinme. He announced that he had seen
correlative studies that showed that specific cancers were
evidenced at specific doses of benzene conpounds. The sane
applies to the daily fire suppression activities which
correlated to specific types of cancer. The research also
showed that firefighters in general have greater rates of cancer
than the general popul ace. This all leads to occupational

exposure. He then said that there was no evidence to show that
short-term occupati onal exposure had the sane effects.

MR. DAVI DSON stated again that the provisions in the bill do not

dimnish the prospect of coverage. The bill stipulates that
having a short time of enploynent or the exhaustion of the
maxi mum presunptive tine allotnent (60 nonths), does not
disallow the individual the right to file a claim The

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -7- February 9, 2005



i ndi vidual has to have a physician provide evidence for the
epi dem ol ogi cal and eti ol ogi cal [ink to t he di sease
mani f est ati on. The fornmer enployer still has the option to
di scount this opinion by obtaining an opinion from another
physi ci an.

3:46:19 PM
M KE DRYGAS, Presi dent, Al aska Pr of essi onal Firefighter

Association, referring to the previous speaker, said that its
good public policy to protect the state's firefighters. The

bill provides nedical coverage for diseases that result in
terminal illnesses, and it ensures that the coverage covers
treatment during the tine of need. Moreover, the bill ensures
that there will not be a battle between the patient and the

i nsurance conpanies regarding responsibility for treatnent
costs.

MR. DRYGAS stressed that firefighting is not a sanitary job and
the environnment of an enmergency cannot be controlled for.
However, he noted that firefighters today are nmuch nore carefu

than they were 10 years earlier, and that safety is now a prine
concern. He then related the nature of sone of the events that
firefighters go through while wearing a tank of air and working
in the mdst of a fire. This included toxic chem cals, snoke

and vapors. He added that a firefighter cannot know or prepare
for the chemicals that may be in the room

3:49:11 PM

MR. DRYGAS stated that this heavy risk for firefighters has been
handed down as a sort of unspoken secret with firefighters;
lifetimes for firemen are short. He pointed out that this trend
is especially coomon with the old tinmers, referred to as snoke-
eaters, who have been known to die within nonths of retiring
He echoed wearlier testinony on research that showed that
specific cancers of the body are specific to the industry itself
with incidence and preval ence. He ended by stating that the
Al askan Firefighter Association tried to package this as workman
conpensati on package rather than a fringe package, and then
stated that these benefits are rightly deserved by firefighters.

3:51:17 PM
CHAI R ANDERSON hi ghl i ghted the unique situation of Al aska. He

stated that in Al aska, the access that people have to nodern
fire departnents can be challenging. Referring to the forest

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 8- February 9, 2005



fires that hit central Al aska every sunmer, he said that this
extra exposure was an extenuating hardship and asked if these
areas of Alaska were superior in harmto health and well being
than the exposure received by those who fight only urban fires.
He then asked if this was another reason for the bill.

MR. DRYGAS agreed that there are sone unique factors and that
there are many cases where municipal firefighters are used for
wildland fires, but this is really not unusual.

3:52:40 PM

DAVE BODDY, Firefighter, introduced hinself as a second-
generation firefighter who is quite involved wth issues
concerni ng Sout heast Al askan firefighters. He highlighted the

fact that this bill would provide health coverage for Al askans
who becone ill are covered and while fighting the illness, they
don't have to worry about how their famlies will be provided

for once they have died. He agreed that this is good public
policy. He stressed that although firefighting is inherently
safer now than years back, there are still things in the
firefighting environnment for which there is no control over, and
there are chemicals that cannot be avoi ded.

3:54:38 PM

SUSAN DANI ELS, Vice President, Wrkers' Conpensation, Northern
Adj usters, announced that she would offer a view that is from a
clainms perspective. She expressed concern about specific
| anguage, on page 2, lines 22-24, which she interpreted to mean
that anyone working in a nmedical field who is exposed to human
blood on the job can file a claim She related that a study
done by the State of M chigan concluded that |ung cancers, skin
cancers, and |ynphomas, did not have a significantly high
preval ence within the EMS industry, and that the correlation
only occurs with a 30-year exposure tine. She then expressed
concern over the inplication that volunteer firefighters who she
said do not maintain good physical health and are nore often
than not, very obese and have a snoking history, both of which
are contributing factor to disease manifestation. She stated
that many parts of the bill are broad reaching and arbitrary.
She concluded that she could not give support to the bill and
woul d oppose it until changes in the | anguage were made.

CHAIR ANDERSON directed attention to subsection (c), and
inquired as to how it could be worked such that firenmen, EM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 9- February 9, 2005



responders, and law enforcement are all included in the
presunpti on.

3:59: 04 PM

M5. DANI ELS explained that the presunption currently works is
that when contact with tainted body fluids occurs, a notice of
infjury should be filed by the worker through workers’
conpensation, AS 23.30.120 of the law covering this action. | f
the injury is filed wthin 30 days, the individual is
automatically given presunption for the injury and are covered.
She stated that if docunmentation and a report are nade, the
exposure and resulting condition is covered by existing |law and
wor kers' conpensati on. She said that she was not sure if an
alternative needed to be added to what she felt was an adequate
provi si on.

CHAI R ANDERSON then said that he wanted to have M. Davidson
back up to answer these questions.

4:00: 09 PM

MR. DAVI DSON argued that certainly, obvious exposure routes are
routinely covered. However, he expressed that exposure
sonmetinmes occurs in |ess than obvious routes. He nentioned that
al though he wears respirators, gloves, and skin protection, he

often discovers blood on his clothing and skin. He stated a
reasonabl e assunption that as many tines he had found this
unknown exposure, there were also tines that he did not. He

stated the problem is that that these exposure events happen
when EMS are in the mdst of saving lives, not in between jobs.

4:02: 23 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if HB 31 could be nmade nore specific to
contain certain people |ike peace officers.

MR. DAVIDSON pointed out that one of the prinmary reasons his
group is pursuing this, is that unl i ke other medi cal
occupations, EMS personnel do not prescreen their patients and
cannot always be aware of exactly what they are going up

agai nst. Al though he indicated that it mght be advisable to
consider nodification to the bill, he was not sure what term
woul d be exclusive and still include all of the people that they

are trying to cover w thout being too inclusive.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -10- February 9, 2005



CHAIR ANDERSON asked Representative Rokeberg if he was
confortable wth terminology that was inclusive of | aw
enforcenment and public health people or the opposite, where it
was excluded and only EMS personnel were included.

4:04: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that it clearly needed to be
narrowed and then characterized it as answered as a policy cal
for the commttee which needs to decide how wi de the presunption
needs to be.

CHAI R ANDERSON, speaking as the sponsor, announced that his
prime agenda for the bill, since he was the sponsor, is to cover
firefighters, EMIs, and energency nedical staff, and peace
of ficers, which would include corrections officers.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG added that specificity is critical.

CHAI R ANDERSON recalled that approximately two years ago, in
House Bill 91, the 20-year nedical retirenment bill, peace
of ficers were included.

MR. DAVI DSON suggested that substituting the phrase "for an
enpl oyee" found on page 2, line 22, with "firefighter, energency
nmedi cal services worker or peace officer would be good".

4:05:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG stated that the inclusion of these
vari ous occupations could be construed by |evel of exposure and
who, in the public health sector, has what in terns of possible
exposure or endangernent from work environnents.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if there are any people here from the
Department of Health and Human Servi ces.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN remarked that its one thing to work in a
hospital and then it is quite another thing to work in the
envi ronnent of a first responder.

4.07: 37 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if "first responder”™ was the appropriate
definition.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -11- February 9, 2005



MR. DAVI DSON answered that he could not find another occupation
that did not fall wunder the term 'first responder’' and that
firefighter, EMS, and peace officer seened be classified
appropriately under this term

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that there was a letter witten to
himself from Barbara Craver, Legislative Counsel, from the
Di vision of Legal and Research Services, who said:

In regard to the presunption established for workers
exposed to human bl ood or body fluids I did not limt
that to 'first responders'. W do not have any
current definition in the statutes for first
responders, or any other termthat covers all the
occupations you has listed, [such as] firefighters,
airport police, corrections officers, trooper and

ot her first responders.

CHAI R ANDERSON continued by stating that he thought that the
commttee was fine in passing the anmendnent changing the termto
firefighter and enmergency nedical personnel, or a peace officer
woul d be fine

BRAD THOMPSON, Director, Division of Ri sk Managenent, Departnent
of Adm nistration, announced that the State of Alaska is an
authori zed self-insured enployer, so it pays its clainms out of
its own pocket. He, too, expressed concern with the expansive
| anguage, which would cover anyone in the nedical occupation.
He indicated further concern because there is no qualifying tine
period for enploynent and eventual exposure. Unlike the prior
rules, the conditional clause stipulated that one only receives
the provisional coverage if one neets the 10-year enploynent
l[imt. He said that it was very difficult to be able to predict
how many clains the state would have. However, he indicated
that the clains that have been received were expensive and
associ ated with chronic disease.

CHAI R ANDERSON st ated [paraphrasing a letter from Barbara Craven
dated Decenber 15, 2004] that because contagi ous hunman di seases
transmtted through exposure to human bl ood and body fluids were
covered for firefighters in states |ike Wshington and |daho

she decided to take the nore general approach and apply it to
anyone whose occupation involves exposure to human bl ood or body
fl uids. He then capitulated that M. Thonpson is requesting a
time limt and wants to keep people from taking benefits due to
exposure on the first day of the job.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -12- February 9, 2005



MR. THOWPSON answered that the | anguage is quite expansive.
4:12: 08 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON said he wanted to hold the bill and revisit it
after a week. He also indicated that he would keep public
testinmony open in order to take conmments once changes have been
made to the definition. He said that he did not think that he
could please everyone, especially +those in the insurance
i ndustry, however, in reference to the coverage, he did believe
that by looking at simlar legislation found in other states, a
conprom se could be created that would cover firefighters and
peace officers.

4:14: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked what would happen in the current
statute if an incident is reported within 30 days, and then
asked who was obligated to submt this report.

M5. DANI ELS answered that once the enployer knows about the
incident, the enployer has to file within 10 days. The enpl oyee
has 30 days to report the injury to the enpl oyer.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX posed a situation in which the enployer
forgets to file the workers' conpensation claim In such a
si tuation, she said, the enployee would then face the
possibility of losing the claim She asked if this were the
case. She surmised that this would forgo any coverage by the
presunptive insurance clause that currently exists.

M5. DANI ELS answered that if the enployee did report his claim
diligently and on time, the enployer then could still report the
claimpast the 10-day limtation set upon them

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG announced that he was baffled with the
state risk managenent, and asked if the state was required to
follow the same statute guidelines if they are self enployed or
is this done voluntarily.

MR. THOWPSON answered that the state would conply with the
statute. He continued by stating that all enployers have to
conply with the ramfications of the statute and any changes
that may result after today's changes.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG t hen recalled that M. Thonpson had said
that the division routinely |ooked at other nethodol ogies for

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -13- February 9, 2005



maki ng nore presunptive clains for benefits for these types of
wor ker s. He stated that they were benefits that were not
wor kers' conpensation, but other health insurance or other
conpensat i on packages.

MR. THOWPSON related his understanding that there is an effort
to provide conpensation through an additional insurance product
t hat goes beyond the workers' conpensation that is received as a
result of incurring the known and recognized disease incidents

and illnesses that occur routinely over the course of one's
working life. This new product is created by an enhancenent of
presunption of what is ternmed 'life illnesses’ and is done

through reform or extension of coverage of the workers
conpensati on program or through a pension or benefit schene.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that if one is self-ensured, nost
of the pools are all supplied by the self-ensured or sone
governmental entity. He then indicated that some are financially
nore sound than others. He asked about sonme forns of cancers
that are routinely conpensated through normal insurance, and
then there is the other benefits that would accrue through other
wor kers conpensati on schenes.

MR. THOWPSON explained that the consideration is to expand an
additional presunption for the "lifetime illness", and perhaps
this could already be covered by the nedical benefit provided by
t he enpl oyer or sone other self-purchase policy.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that traditionally, the nmedica
cost is picked up by the health insurance plan or other
addi ti onal training or ot her benefits under wor kman' s
conpensat i on.

4:19: 38 PM

VR. THOMPSON stated that the division provides workers
conpensation to the state, but he is not famliar wth the
Publ i ¢ Enpl oyee Retirenent System (PERS) nedical bill.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked why there are multiple forms of
soci al benefits here and why the private insurance conpanies do
not pay for the claim

MR THOWPSON said that he was not the one to answer that
guesti on.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -14- February 9, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE RCKEBERG, referring to the |anguage change from
"preponderance of evidence" to "clear and convincing evidence",

asked if there are any current standards in workers'

conpensations claim determnation that require this |evel of

evi dence.

MR THOWSON related his understanding that the act does
establish an ability of the enployer to raise substantial
evi dence that when exam ned alone would elimnate or establish
anot her cause for the said condition. He went on to say that a
presunption is inplied and it is up to the enployer to provide
evidence that suggests the contrary. |If the evidence is
convincing enough, the presunption is thrown out and the
evidence is weighed at that point, and the burden of proof
shifts to the enployee. He ended by stating that this bill is
going to reformthe presentation of the presunptions beyond what
i's being discussed here.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested that this mght be better
answered by Ms. Daniels. He asked if the proposed |anguage
change woul d affect the current practices.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD interjected that "preponderance"” is 50
pl us one. If there was any factor that tipped the bal ance of
the scales then it is a preponderance. He went on to define the
term'substantial' as one that means 'clear and convincing'.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG answered that these are |egal terns of
art and depending on how they are applied, they can be clear or
uncl ear .

M5. DANIELS stated that comng to an understanding concerning
this |anguage would warrant consideration since there is a
Suprene Court case involving precedence and the phrase "clear
and convi nci ng".

REPRESENTATI VE = CRAWORD expl ai ned, referring to his own
experience with his wife who contracted hepatitis C as a scrub
nurse, that the presentation of the disease did occur within the
30-day allotnent provided by workers' conpensation. However, it
had been H'V, the disease would not have manifested within the
tinmelines stipulated by the workers' conpensation statutes. He
concluded by stating that the conmittee needed to be nore
careful with the issue so people are not left wthout nedical
cover age.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -15- February 9, 2005



REPRESENTATI VE LYNN resolved that the bill needs to be
ti ghtened, because [social services] "can't cover the universe".
He then recalled his experience as a soldier in Vietnam and said
that although he did not renenber being showered wth Agent
Orange, a presunption exists that says since he was in the war
environment, any chronic disease suffered in the future can be

linked to this experience. However, he personally could not
presune to think that his diabetes was caused by the defoliant.
He concluded by stating that this is a good bill, but it should

be tightened up to help all those concerned.

[HB 31 was hel d over.]

ADJ QURNIVENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
4:27:49 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 16- February 9, 2005



